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Defining Japan Heritage

Japan Heritage is a story of Japanese culture and traditions told through the historic appeal
and characteristics of a region which is recognized by the Agency for Cultural Affairs.

The goal is for each region to take initiative, utilize and maintain the various tangible and
intangible cultural assets which are imperative to the Japanese story, and strategically
transmit information both domestically and internationally to promote the revitalization
of each region.

[Discover Japan's national policies implemented in Hokkaido!
The Industrial Revolution of the North "Tantetsukou" (coal, steel, port and
railway)] was recognized as Japan Heritage in 2019.

JAPAN HERITAGE

HAS 8

Japan Heritage Portal Website E‘ =

https://japan-heritage.bunka.go.jp/ja/ [

Tantetsukou Story

(The story behind coal mining, iron and railways, and ports)

Modernization of Hokkaido began in the city of Otaru in 1872, when construction of the stone wharf &
commenced. Following the construction of the port, Otaru became the gateway to Hokkaido, and the

opportunity to advance industrially came in 1879, with the opening of the government-operated Horonai Coal

Mine (present day Horonai, Mikasa), the first modern coal mine in Hokkaido.

The Horonai Railway, intended to transport coal, was the first railway in Hokkaido, the
first link open between Temiya (Otaru) and Sapporo completed in 1880. By 1882, the ‘_li
railway was completed all the way to Horonai. Not only did the Horonai Railway transport
coal to the port of Otaru, but it also played a major role in transporting agricultural
products and settlers to inland Hokkaido. Smooth
transportation of human and material resources led to the
development of Sapporo, the capital of Hokkaido. !

In 1889, the railway and coal mines were sold to the Hokkaido
Colliery and Railway (Hokutan), established by Hori Motoi of
the former Satsuma Clan, and by the same company the Sorachi Coal Mine
(Utashinai) and Yubari Coal Mine (Yubari) were established. Furthermore, the
railway was then extended to Muroran in 1892, making Iwamizawa the center of
Hokkaido, the hub for railway transportation in all directions of the island, and
Muroran the main port for exporting coal.

9 06 the railway was nationalized. With the money made from the sale, Hokutan
erged with two British companies and established the Nippon Steel Corporation in
M‘hrorﬁ In 1909, steelwork operations began (Wanishi Steel Company: present day
Japan Steelwork Muroran Steel Company), and Muroran quickly gained its
unwavering position as the "city of steel."

On the other hand, the nationalization of the railways ended Hokutan’s monopoly on
coal transportation, prompting other conglomerates to start their coal mining
business in Sorachi region and expand their influence into Sakhalin, which Japan had
acquired as a result of the Russo-Japanese
War. This facilitated further development of
Otaru Port, and led to the closing of the
Otaru Canal in 1914.

The railway which now connected Sorachi, Otaru, and Muroran the
three major cities of Hokkaido, became the axis for railway networks
throughout the island, while coal mining, shipping ports, and
steelwork, the foundation of these three cities paved the way for
industrialization in Hokkaido.

[=] 45 s

Tantetsukou Portal Website
https://3city.net/
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Tan.te;sukou
Guide Map

Japanese legacy of Industrial modernization
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= Kamisunagawa tn 18?7, the Kamis‘unagawa coal field was.discor/ered. tater in 1899, eight pioneers
75 including Yamauchi Jinnosuke from Uzura Village in Fukui prefecture settled and broke
Town

ground here. In 1914, the Mitsui Mining Corporation was founded, marking the beginning
of what would become a historical coal mine town. By 1918, the Mitsui CoIIiery Line had opened between Sunagawa and Kamisunagawa

@{f n.'magawa Th.

@ the ﬁaprd M oF the
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Kamisunagawa. When the Kamisunagawa railway line was closed in 1994, Kamisunagawa St
moved to its present location, becoming one of the many landmarks of Kamisunagawa.
The Kamisunagawa Coal Mine Museum displays numerous exhibits pertaining to the
history and culture of coal mining; it is considered a means to increase visitor numbers,
and to pass on the unique history and heritage of coal mining to future generations.

The history of Kuriyama dates back to 1888 when Izumi Rintaro from the Kakuta Clan in Miyagi Prefecture

» Kuriyama
Town

settled in the area and established Yubari Reclamation Establishment Cooperative. In 1890, “Kakuta Village"
was founded and the Kakuta Village Head Office was established in 1900. The same year, Kobayashi Sake
Brewery, which was based in Sapporo, moved its brewery to Kuriyama, rich in natural beauty and abundant
water resources, near Yubari where coal mining was beginning to thrive.

In addition to the land reclamation business, the Futamata Coal Mine was opened, propelling development
of the area, and in 1926, Hokutan opened the Yubari line (Kuriyama — Shin- Yubari) for the purpose of

transporting coal from Yubari. In 1928, the Muroran Line was also completed. In 1930, the Yubari Railway
was extended and opened between Nopporo and Kuriyama, making Kuriyama the intersection for two
railway lines. As the era moved into Showa (1925-1989), and with the development of Hokutan Kakuta coal
ine, the population exceeded 20,000, leading to the opening of the Kakuta Colliery Line. In 1949, a new
towntadministration was‘és blish

I]n ‘1]97@7%@ Mﬂh‘r@
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In 1880, Tsukigata Kiyoshi, from the Fukuoka clan and Secretary of Internal Affairs, came to Hokkaido with
a selection committee to choose a site for the prison. On September 3, 1881, the Kabato Shujikan (prison),
the third prison in the country, was established for the purpose of detaining those convicted of political
crimes and utilizing them for the development of Hokkaido. With the building of the prison came the wardens and their families, increasing
locations to handle transportation and supplies.

The wilderness was cultivated into fields by the prisoners, and in 1887, Kabato Prison joined Sorachi Prison (Mikasa) to build the Kamikawa
Road (later designated as National Route 12), the Kitami Road that leads to Abashiri, the Kabato Road which connects Kabato and Ichikishiri,

Tsukigata
Town

as well as the Teshio Road that connects Tsukigata and Mashike, thus the foundation for the development of Hokkaido. In 1919, the Kabato

Prison was closed due to a decline in prisoners and criticism surrounding severe accidents andlharsh conditions the prisoners faced. Laterdin
1935, the Sassho line which connected Sapporo and Numata was constructed, and Tsukigatat-ransit-io\ned from a prisener town to a t@/wn off
agriculture. As numerous farm communities popped up, shops also increased in number, andlagichltuiel __&E
expanded from rice production to flowers and fruits such as melons, watermelons and tomateesialllef
which has shaped agriculture in Tsukigata today. In 1983, when the Nakano Prison in Tokyolclosedhthe)
Tsukigata Prison was opened, and once again Tsukigata became the "City of Correction.”

The history of coal mining in Numata began in 1873, when Lyman came to investigate the area and developed

Numata

Town the foundation for coal mining. Thereafter in 1894, Numata Kisaburo from Numata, Toyama Prefecture, moved
w

18 families from his hometown to Hokkaido. In 1914, this community separated from Hokuryu Village and was
renamed Kami- Hokuryu Village, where the village office was then established. The name was changed to
Numata Village in 1922. In 1910, the Rumoi line was constructed by Ministry of Railways for the purpose of
transportin%oal timber, and seafood. In 1930, the Meiji Mining Company opened the Showa Coal Mine, and the Asano Uryu Coal Mining
Company openedtheAsano Coal Mine. The Tankosen (meaning CoIIlery line) was laid from Ebishima Station to Showa Station within the

Otaru
City

The establishment of the Custom Marine in 1869, accelerated the growth of Otaru Port. Merchant ships, which
were previously restricted to southern ports of Hokkaido, were now allowed to pass through, and numerous
Kitamae merchant ships began to arrive in the Otaru Port from all over Japan.

The designation of Otaru as an export port for coal discovered in Sorachi brought about major developmental changes to Otaru. In 1882,
the government-operated Horonai Railway was officially opened, and became a major artery for transporting coal asw/eH,as suppl|es to inland
Hokkaido. Otaru Port became the gateway to Hokkaido surpassing Hakodate Port, as more people mlgratefd‘fro r uito settle in

i 4¥a R-ar@vay
facility, the only Nationally Designated Important Cultural Property of the Tantetsukou. Furthermorejwith t .omEletlon ofsthel Krtila Bohatei,'
the first oceanic breakwater in Japan, Otaru was highly praised as a ‘commercial port on par with Kobe!and Yoko i u!
supporting economic development in Hokkaido, including the Sorachi coal region. The marketsﬂ/vhere megrchantior-/;%rf goodslto; isupport

Hokkaido, and agricultural shipments from the interior increased. A representative cultural asset from thisyperi

- thellivelihood of citizens in post-war Sorachi, opened business near Otaru Station, thusg was—founded and

- continues today; it is the only market still in operation that is recognized as a Japan He'rl" 1 |
landmarks, such as the Otaru Canal, has led to the conservation and adaptive reuse:«

~heritage sites within the city. These remarkable cultural landmarks, such as the footpath

ofithe Horonai Railway, have been preserved and can be experienced in their original for

< W

%‘!. 0 Muroran In 1873, a year after Muroran Port opened in 1872, the Sapporo Hondo was completed; connecting Hakodate

Qﬂ Clty to Mori by land, Mori to Muroran by sea, and Muroran to Sapporo by land again. Following this, in 1892, the
natural harbor, and key location for shipping coal from the Sorachi area at the end of the 19th Century. Later Muroran made its name as the
“steel city" of the early 20th Century when in 1907, the Japan Steel Works, and later in 1909, the Hokkaido Colliery & Steamship Company:'s
Wanishi Iron Works were established. In its prime, Muroran port was the largest coal shipping port, shipping approximately 60 percent of coal

railway was opened, in 1894, Muroran Port was designated as a special export port, flourishing as a good

~produced in Hokkaido to Honshu. Though like many of the other coal- related busrnesses the transition from coal to petroleum as an energy

wﬂ’” the history and unique characteristics of Muroran are being utilized to revitalize the city.

Development of the former Oiwake Town (present-day Oiwake district of Abira Town) began in 1892, when the
Hokkaido Colliery and Railway opened between Iwamizawa Station and Muroran Station, and the "Oiwake

Abira

o~ Town

Depot" was established inside the Oiwake Station premises; for many years its growth continued as a strategic
location for the railway network. Since Oiwake was junction for the Muroran Main Line and the Yubari Line
(present Sekisho Line), it served as a hub for transporting coal produced in Sorachi and Yubari to Muroran, at its peak over 60 locomotives
were stored inside the depot, making it the 5th Iargest locomotive depot in Hokkaido.

.

=

oy

~

the starting point of Yubari Tetsudo trains, Nopporo Station is an |mportant\Jocat-ion ikt
Hokkaido. Local volunteers have preserved steam locomotives that once worked hard'in the coal '

History of the "coal mine town, Yubari," began with the arrival of A
Benjamin Smith Lyman and his research team in 1874, when they i

began to flourish as a coal mining town, with related industries, pa
Mitsubishi, also developing.

By 1960, Yubari had grown into a city with a population exceeding 11
petroleum, coal mines began closing one after another. When Mitsubishi @oc
history of Yubari as a coal mining town came to an end. After that, Yubarife

coal industry, ensuring that the coal mine heritage remains a regiona
increase nonresident population.

Iwamizawa
Ci

With the opening of the government-owned Horonai Railway between Horonai and Temiya on

November 13, 1882, came the development of Iwamizawa between 1884, and 1885. The railway was i

completed between Iwamizawa and Utashinai in 1891, and between lwamizawa and Wanishi
(Muroran) in the following year, making it a strategic hub for land transportati 1905 the then

Kurisawa Village (present day Iwamizawa City, Kurisawacho) the Manji coa ne- was opéhed

—_—

The Iwamizawa train station, a symbol of a rallway town, was constructed

) |

Enomoto Takeaki of the Hokkaido Development Commissioner, who was put in charge of the coal mines,
submitted the "Coal Mining Investigation Report" in 1873, which facilitated development of the Horonai coal
mine. The next year in 1874, American coal mining engineer and geologist Lyman inspected the Bibai coal
field and introduced the "Geological Sketch Map of the Island of Yesso, Japan (1876), “ which led to the
search for the Bibai coal field mining lot. IN 1889, tokuta Kosaburo inspected the upstream stretches of the
Bibai River for coal seams. Small-scale coal mining began late in the Meiji era in eastern and southern Bibai ;
districts, and by Taisho and Showa, large corporations such as Mitsubishi and Mitsu‘ifh”ad begun large- scalé‘\

§':cu|ptura| Art Gallery Arté Piazzaiin 2016, an'art and cultural exchang

" near the former Sakae Elementary, Schocgomt-he east side of Bibaildi
e 3 1> Bl - §

o~ =

Development of Ashibetsu began in 1893, Coal mining started in 1897, and with the opening of the railway = J
between Takikawa and Furano in 1913, Mitsubishi Mining (corporation) began full-scale operations, gradually '/ ' AShlbetS

expanding its coal mining activities. In 1938, the Takane Mining opened a shaft, and the following year the ""
Mitsui Mlnlng (corporatlon) opened its first coal shaft. This led to the opening of the Mitsui Mining Ashibetsu

CoaI mining history in Akabira began in 1857, when Matsuura Takeshlro wh@llsikmlo

W Akablra
f’l‘k@ City F4

ok r‘{d;’d" /

development was stagnant. Later, in 1913, when the rarlway was completed between Taklka\wa
many coal mines began to open. The Moshiri Coal Mine, the first Iarge %I\m ne\in Akabinay Na
1918, followed by the Toyosato Coal Mine in 1937, and both the Akamg arﬁd S@] o @AloabwamaliMlnes In
1938, which were among the major coal mines. The total number of Coétﬁ?lrpes/ both
in Akabira alone. : 5

While many coal mines were in operation, the population mcreased
1954. In 1960, the population peaked at 59,430, and the amount of cargo pa
one year surpassed that of Umeda Station in Osaka, making it the hlgq

SN AN

([

symbolizing the development of the region. However, in the early 19 C

mine closed, signaling the end of "coal mining history" in Akabira. Akab

6th International Mining History Congress was held in 2003, creatingar
Sumitomo Akabira Coal Mine facility changed hands from Sumiseki Materi

machinery to dig coal, and by the Showa era large quantities of coal we
this rapid development, the population in Mikasa also increased, and b

\
the Crawford Park which housed the remains of the Horonai Station Wgs?c ons riu > l
players in sharing the story of the coal mining heritage of Mikasa, and in
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